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You don't often get email from georgina@dlwalker.uk. Learn why this is important

Our ref: R15/4
 
Dear Sirs
 
Following discussions with Gateley Hamer in respect of the above, it is confirmed that matters associated with
the holding objection made on behalf of Tarmac Aggregates Limited and addressed in the Statement of
Representation dated 1 November 2023 (reference 20045173), have been resolved subject to implementation
of measures by the developer as set out in the letter dated 28 November 2023 from Gateley Hamer Limited.
The holding objection is withdrawn on this basis.
 
Please advise if anything else is required in this regard.
 
Kind regards

Georgina
 
Georgina Snaize MRTPI MIEnvSc
Senior Planner
 
David L Walker Limited, Albion House, 89 Station Road, Eckington, Sheffield, S21 4FW
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